
NOTE: If you need disability modification(s) and/or other accommodation(s) in order to participate in this meeting, please contact 
the office at (559) 558-4900 at least 48 hours prior to the start of the meeting.  Government Code Section 54954.2(a). 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
BOARD MEETING 

 
Date: Friday, October 28, 2016 Lighthouse for Children 

2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA 93721 Time: 10:00 a.m. – Regular Meeting 

AGENDA 
ITEM         SUBJECT PRESENTER 

1. CALL TO ORDER Chair Perea 

2. 
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
Any Commission Member who has potential conflict of interest may now identify the item and 
recuse themselves from discussing and voting on the matter.  

Chair Perea 

3. 
Action 

Pg. 1 
MINUTES FROM SEPTEMBER 7, 2016, BOARD MEETING 
Supporting Document 

E. Reyes, E.D. 

4. 
Action 

Pg. 3 

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 2016 
Supporting Document 

E. Reyes, E.D.  

5. 
Action 

Pg. 6 
FINANCIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 
Supporting Document 

E. Reyes, E.D. 

6. 
Action 
Pg. 20 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN THIRD FLOOR TENANT IMPROVEMENTS 
Supporting Document  

E. Reyes, E.D. 

7. 
Action 
Pg. 22 

LETTERS OF INTEREST REGARDING HEALTH-RELATED SERVICES ON 
THE GROUNDS OF THE LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN   
Supporting Document  

E. Reyes, E.D. 

8. 
Information PUBLIC COMMENT Chair Perea 

9. ADJOURNMENT Chair Perea 

 
 



 Agenda Item 3 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
 

Board Meeting 
October 28, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 3a 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve Lighthouse for Children Meeting Minutes – September 7, 2016 
 
ACTION SUMMARY MINUTES 
September 7, 2016 – 3:00 P.M. 

Present: Board Members: Henry Perea (Chair), Stacy Sablan, Dawan Utecht 

Absent: Hugo Morales 

Staff:    Emilia Reyes, Ken Price (Legal Counsel) 
 
 

1.  CALL TO ORDER  
 
 
2. POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:  Any Board Member who has a potential 

conflict of interest may now identify the item and recuse themselves from discussing and 
voting on the matter. 
 
Board Member Utecht recused herself from agenda item 6.  

 
 
3. MINUTES FROM MARCH 16, 2016, BOARD MEETING 
 

Public Comment:  None heard. 
 
 Motion by: Sablan   Second by: Utecht 

Ayes: Perea, Sablan, Utecht 
Noes: None heard. 

 
 
4. FISCAL YEAR 2016-2017 LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN PROPOSED BUDGET 
 

Public Comment:  None heard. 
 
 Motion by: Sablan   Second by: Utecht 

Ayes: Perea, Sablan, Utecht 
Noes: None heard. 

 
 
5.  3RD FLOOR TENANT IMPROVEMENT CONSTRUCTION BIDS 
  

Public Comment:  None heard. 
 

1



 Agenda Item 3 

 Motion by: Sablan   Second by: Utecht 
Ayes: Perea, Sablan, Utecht 
Noes: None heard. 

 
 
6. AUTHORIZATION TO ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH VALLEY CHILDREN’S 

HOSPITAL FOR THE POSSIBLE CONSTRUCTION OF A HEALTH-RELATED 
SERVICE CENTER ON THE GROUNDS OF THE LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN  
 
Board Member Utecht recused herself from the item and stepped out of the meeting.  
 
Public Comment:   
 
Kudzi Muchaka, from Community Regional Medical Center (CRMC), requested to 
extend this opportunity to include other healthcare providers possibly by opening a 
Request For Proposal.  He stated that CRMC has data from the last 12 months 
confirming there is currently no gap in services for children in the downtown area. 
  
The Board directed staff to allow 30 days for both, CRMC and Valley Children’s 
Healthcare to provide a letter of interest that would include the following: a description of 
services they would be able to offer, data along with justification for proposed services, 
how the proposed services would align with the Lighthouse for Children’s vision and any 
financial contribution for the proposed partnership. 
 
Given this new direction provided to staff, action on this item was postponed to a future 
convening. 

 
 
7. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
 Board Member Utecht rejoined the meeting.  
 

Public Comment:  None heard. 
 
No Action Required.  

 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT 
 

2



 Agenda Item 4 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
 

Board Meeting 
October 28, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.4 
 
TO:  Lighthouse for Children Board Members 
 
FROM:  Emilia Reyes, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Report for Period Ending August 2016 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Accept the Financial Report for period ending August 31, 2016. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
This item is intended to keep the Board apprised of the Lighthouse for Children (LFC) financial 
activity as of August 31, 2016 and to provide an opportunity to discuss and review financial 
activities for the reporting period.  
 
KEY POINTS: 
 
Revenues (48%)  

• Fund Balance (103%) – This amount represents the amount budgeted along with the 
carryover balance from the preceding fiscal year. 

 
Operating (6%) 

• NMTC Interest Payments (30%) –Interest payments for the New Market Tax Credit loan 
are made on a quarterly basis. Quarter one has been paid. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Overall, expenses are within budget constraints and are less than projected for period ending 
August 31, 2016 at six percent. The variance between projected expenses and actual expenses 
(11%) is due to budgeted expenses not requiring payment within this reporting period.  
 

3



LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN
FINANCIAL STATEMENT

AUGUST 2016 (17%)

Revenues
Budget Amounts Actual Amounts Variance Percent Variance

07/01/16-06/30/17 07/01/16-08/31/16

Fund Balance as of July 1, 2016 $250,000 $256,341 ($6,341) 103%

Annual Rent Income $148,000 $24,667 $123,333 17%

Tenant Improvement Contribution $184,000 $0 $184,000 0%

Individual Donor $0 $0 $0 0%

Total Revenues $582,000 $281,008 $300,992 48%

Expenses
Budget Amounts Actual Amounts Variance Percent Variance

Operating Expenses

Administrative Contract $25,000 $0 $25,000 0%

Tenant Improvements (3rd Floor) $422,000 $0 $422,000 0%

Insurance $17,000 $0 $17,000 0%

Professional Services $8,000 $820 $7,180 10%

NMTC Interest Payments $110,000 $33,428 $76,572 30%
Total Operating $582,000 $34,248 $547,752 6%

Contract Awards
Budget Amounts Actual Amounts Variance Percent Variance

Hudson, Henderson & Company LLC $5,455 $820 $4,635 15%
Total Contract Awards $5,455 $820 $4,635 15%

4



Operating Checking Account 
$216,442 

Disbursment Account 
$9 LIIF Reserve Account 

$237,481 
CVNF Reserve Account 

$230,183 

Revenue Receivable 
$30,317 

Fixed Assets 
$14,896,052 

ASSETS 

Long Term Liabilities 
$15,714,000  

Fund Balance - Unreserved 
($103,515.88) 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE 

5



 Agenda Item 5 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
 

Board Meeting 
October 28, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.5 
 
TO:  Lighthouse for Children Board Members 
 
FROM:  Emilia Reyes, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Audit Report for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Review and approve the Lighthouse for Children, Inc. Financial Audit Report for fiscal year 
2015-2016. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Lighthouse for Children, Inc. is a California Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation and is 
considered a component unit of the Children and Families Commission of Fresno County and 
as such is included in the Commission’s Annual Financial Report as a discretely presented 
component unit. In conjunction with the requirements of Children and Families Commission of 
Fresno County, the Lighthouse for Children, Inc. is responsible for the preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America.   
 
Contracted auditors at Hudson, Henderson and Company, Inc. conducted an audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are in accordance with required 
accounting principles and to ensure they are free from material misstatement. 
 
Upon completion of the Financial Audit Report, Hudson, Henderson and Company, Inc. assured 
the Lighthouse for Children, Inc. financial statements for fiscal year 2015-2016 are in 
accordance with accounting principles. The Financial Audit Report is attached. 
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
Approval by the Board will deem the Lighthouse for Children, Inc.’s audit as final and all final 
statements within the report will be utilized in future financial reporting. 
 

6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



 Agenda Item 6 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
BOARD MEETING 

 
October 28, 2016 –10:00 a.m. 

 
2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.6 
 
TO:  Lighthouse for Children Board Members 
 
FROM:  Emilia Reyes, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: General Contractor for Third Floor Tenant Improvements 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve an amount not to exceed $630,500 to BVI Construction Inc., General Contractor for 
Lighthouse for Children Third Floor Tenant Improvements. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
Construction of the Lighthouse for Children (LFC) facility was completed in March 2015, with all 
aspects of the building completed with the exception of the majority of the third floor due to 
budget restrictions. After a full year of occupancy, First 5 Fresno County has been able to obtain 
subleases with Fresno County Superintendent of Schools (FCSS) for the FRIENDS Early 
Intervention Program, the Foster Youth Services Coordination and Homeless Youth Education 
Services Program and the Early Care & Education Department, fully maxing out the facility’s 
capacity. Having a high number of staff to accommodate for, FCSS has requested additional 
space to meet their needs.    
 
In March 2016 the LFC Board approved the release of the 3rd Floor Tenant Improvements.  
Subsequently, the LFC published a notice in the Fresno Bee on April 12, 2016 and April 19, 
2016, inviting bidders to bid on The Lighthouse for Children 3rd Floor Tenants Improvements.  
The project was generally described as follows: Lighthouse for Children 3rd Floor Interior 
Tenant Improvements of new offices and a meeting room on shelled space of existing building 
plus minor site work if required.   At the close of the bidding process on May 16, 2016, there 
was only one contractor that bid on the construction of the 3rd Floor Tenant Improvements.  
Marko Construction Group, Inc. was the sole bidder. The lump sum base price bid by Marko 
Construction Group, Inc. was $755,093, approximately $315,093 over the original cost estimate 
of $440,000.   
 
Given the only bid submitted was 171.6% higher than the engineer’s estimated cost, LFC staff 
recommended in the public’s interest to revise the 3rd Floor Tenant Improvement plans and 
rebid the project.  Therefore, the LFC Board rejected the one bid submitted and authorized LFC 
staff to re-advertise for the 3rd Floor Tenant Improvements in mid-September and open bids for 
an award in mid-October.  Material changes were made to allow the plans to be more attractive 
to a wider pool of bidders and to help reduce estimated bid prices, without compromising the 
functionality of the third floor. On October 18, 2016 LFC received four bids. The most 
responsive contractor is BVI Construction Inc. As a result, LFC staff is recommending accepting 
the bid from BVI Construction Inc. for an award amount not to exceed $630,500 for the 3rd Floor 
Tenant Improvements.  
 
The remaining space on the third floor is approximately 4,400 square feet, with the following 

20



 Agenda Item 6 

breakdown of square footage: 
• Large Conference Space – 1,236 sq. ft. 
• Common Area and Storage – 843 sq. ft. 
• Tenant Space (13 individual offices) – 2,321 sq. ft. 

 
At this time, LFC has approximately $238,000 (cost savings from the original construction of the 
facility) for the project, leaving a balance of $392,500 unfunded. At the March 2016 meeting, the 
First 5 Fresno County Commission approved $184,000 for this project. LFC staff is requesting to 
modify and substitute the total amount to $392,500 from the Commission. The identified tenant 
Fresno County Superintendent of Schools (FCSS) will be contributing approximately $233,000 
over 7 years for the tenant space. The tenant improvement contribution will be incorporated in 
their monthly lease payment to the Commission, reducing the net amount provided by the 
Commission to this project to approximately $159,500.     
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
Contingent upon First 5 Fresno County Commission approving the funding modification request 
at their October 28, 2016 meeting and with LFC Board approval, staff will begin contract 
development with the selected contractor BVI Construction, Inc. If approved, construction of the 
3rd floor tenant improvements will be completed approximately at the end of the current fiscal 
year. Overall, the completion of the 3rd floor will meet the vision of the Lighthouse for Children 
Board to provide a fully functional community space for partners where young children and 
families are prioritized.  
 

21



 Agenda Item 7 

LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC. 
 

Board Meeting 
October 28, 2016 – 10:00 a.m. 

 
2405 Tulare Street 
Fresno, CA  93721 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO.7 
 
TO:  Lighthouse for Children Board Members 
  
FROM:  Emilia Reyes, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Letters of Interest Regarding Health-Related Services on the Grounds of the 

Lighthouse for Children. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Provide staff and counsel guidance on next steps.    
 
REASON FOR RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
During the September 7, 2016 Lighthouse for Children Board meeting, the Board directed staff 
to open a 30-day informal procurement period to allow Valley Children’s Healthcare (VCH) and 
Community Regional Medical Center (CRMC) to submit a Letter of Interest for a potential 
partnership to develop a facility adjacent to the Lighthouse for Children (LFC) building located in 
downtown Fresno. The goal of the partnership is to provide additional health related services for 
young children and families aligning with the Lighthouse for Children’s vision.  Each entity was 
asked to submit the following information: 
 
1) A description of the proposed health related services to be offered to young children and their 
families at this location providing data and written justification for the proposed services. 
 
2) How do the proposed services align with the mission and vision of The Lighthouse for 
Children (detailed below)? 
 

I. to provide vision and means for Fresno County children to enter school in good 
health, ready and able to learn, and emotionally well-developed by providing 
culturally, individually and developmentally appropriate parenting and nurturing 
support and access to resources regarding health care, nutrition and smoking 
prevention and cessation;  
 

II. to serve as an incubator for knowledge in the community regarding child welfare 
and development;  
 

III. to generally carry out the goals of First 5 Fresno County and to develop 
infrastructure that promotes the social welfare of Fresno County children and their 
parents.  

 
3) What financial contribution will the agency invest in this project? 
 
Both, Valley Children’s Healthcare and Community Regional Medical Center submitted Letters 
of Interest (attached).  Staff requires direction from the Board to make a determination on what 
the next steps should be.   
 

22



 Agenda Item 7 

Background: At the outset of the planning and construction of the Lighthouse for Children 
(LFC), the LFC Board had envisioned a "Phase 2" of the project.  This next phase, which would 
be on the southwest corner of the property, would address in some way specific healthcare 
needs of children in Fresno County. The LFC Board envisioned an adjacent building generally 
matching the exterior features of the current facility.   
 
To accomplish this goal, LFC could either (i) construct the building itself and contract with a 
healthcare provider to offer such services, or (ii) partner with a healthcare provider to construct 
building and offer the services.  LFC legal counsel has reviewed the New Market Tax Credit 
(NMTC) agreements and has talked with the NMTC specialty attorney that represented the First 
5 Fresno County Commission regarding financing of the LFC.  LFC Legal Counsel concluded 
with the approval of the NMTC investors and amendments to the NMTC agreements; it is 
possible to accomplish a Phase 2 construction project. LFC as a public benefit corporation is not 
required to procure a partner for this project. The Board may choose, in its discretion, to 
negotiate directly with an interest party.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
At this point, LFC's financial participation, if at all, in such a project remains open.  Staff will 
require Board approval if financial contribution is determined.   
 
CONCLUSION:  
 
The construction of a Phase 2 to house specialized health-related activities serving primarily 
young children ages 0 to 5 and their families has been an objective for LFC and First 5 Fresno 
County since the inception of the Lighthouse for Children facility.  Staff requests guidance by the 
Board on how it should proceed to accomplish this goal.   
 
 

23



  

Emilia Reyes, MBA  
Executive Director 
Lighthouse for Children, Inc. 
2405 Tulare Street, Suite 200 
Fresno, CA 93721 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dear Ms. Reyes, 
 
On behalf of Valley Children’s Healthcare I am pleased to submit the attached Letter of Interest to partner with 
Lighthouse for Children to develop a new facility adjacent to the Lighthouse building located in downtown Fresno.   
 
We believe that as the only healthcare provider focused exclusively on children and expectant mothers and with our 
mission to provide high-quality, comprehensive healthcare services to children, regardless of their ability to pay, and to 
continuously improve the health and wellbeing of children, Valley Children’s is uniquely qualified to partner with 
Lighthouse for Children to provide additional health-related services for young children and families in downtown 
Fresno. 
 
If you have any questions as you review our Letter of Intent, please do not hesitate to contact me.  
 
We look forward to working with you and your team on this exciting partnership. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Jane Willson 
Vice President, Corporate Development 
Valley Children’s Healthcare 
9300 Valley Children’s Place 
Madera, CA  93636 
jwillson@valleychidrens.org 
559-353-8630   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2424



Letter of Interest 

Health Services for Young Children Partnership 

Lighthouse for Children and Valley Children’s Healthcare 

About Valley Children’s Healthcare 
Valley Children’s began as the vision of five women who saw the need for a dedicated pediatric hospital in the Valley. 

Now one of the largest pediatric healthcare networks in the nation, Valley Children’s Healthcare provides Central 

California’s only high-quality, comprehensive care exclusively for children from before birth to age 21 and for those 

with complex medical needs into adulthood. 

Our mission is to provide high-quality, comprehensive healthcare services to children, regardless of their ability to 

pay, and to continuously improve the health and wellbeing of children. We recognize that we cannot achieve our 

mission alone – we must partner with other organizations. Over 30 years ago we established our first neonatal 

satellite at Saint Agnes Medical Center, bringing specialized neonatal care to families outside the walls of our 

Hospital. Over the next 10 years we added two more neonatal satellites, one in Merced and one in Hanford. Today, 

you will find Valley Children’s staff and physicians partnered with organizations throughout Central California to 

provide education programs, clinical partnerships, telemedicine and staffing. We believe that by working together we 

can truly make a difference in the lives of children. 

As the only dedicated children’s network in Central California, it is imperative for us to continuously evaluate the 

programs and services available for children and to identify opportunities to expand services focused on the health 

and wellbeing of children. In 2009, we asked McKinsey & Company to conduct a review of maternal-fetal medicine 

services in Fresno and throughout Central California. Their study showed a need for seven to eight maternal-fetal 

medicine physicians in Fresno County and 30 to 35 throughout Central California. Sadly, the study revealed that the 

adult hospitals in our area were not meeting the needs of expectant mothers and their unborn children. There were 

only four maternal-fetal medicine physicians in Fresno and only 10 to 11 in the entire area.   

Since access to high-quality prenatal care is one of the best ways to improve the health of children, we knew we 

needed to act. In collaboration with Saint Agnes Medical Center, we created our Maternal Fetal Medicine program. 

Seven years later, with six full-time clinical faculty, we have the largest Maternal Fetal Medicine program in Central 

California. In addition, we have expanded our partnership to Hanford, Visalia and Merced, and continue to recruit 

providers to meet the needs of the communities we serve.   

Recognizing that a significant need exists for better access to prenatal care, we recently expanded our Maternal Fetal 

program to include partnerships with obstetricians to assist them with practice management, recruiting and, if 

desired, acquisition of their practice. Recently we acquired Dr. Harold Grooms’ practice and recruited a Spanish-

speaking obstetrician to join the practice.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2525



We share First 5 Fresno County’s commitment to enable children to learn and support their health and wellbeing.  

Below we highlighted a few of the education and support programs we provide.   

 Children are encouraged to visit the Educational Learning Center while treated at Valley Children’s. The 

Learning Center has educational activities, computers and games to help kids continue to learn while in the 

Hospital. For school-aged children scheduled to be hospitalized for more than 10 days, a Golden Valley 

School District teacher can be assigned to provide grade-appropriate instruction.    

 The Valley Children’s Literacy Program promotes and encourages children in Central California to become 

lifelong readers.   

o Valley Children’s hosts quarterly Literacy Fairs where volunteers from the community read to 

children throughout the Hospital.  

o The Hospital also joins national literacy efforts like Read Across America, Read for the Record and 

Children’s Book Week. Special events like Dr. Seuss birthday parties and read-ins highlight the 

importance of reading.   

o Valley Children’s volunteers visit outpatient practices to read aloud to children, showing parents and 

children the pleasures and techniques of looking at books together.  

o Doctors and medical staff at Valley Children’s talk to families about the importance of reading and 

write special prescriptions for parents to read to their children. Patients receive a book each time 

they visit participating practices. Up to 2,000 books are currently given away every month, and in the 

past year, the program has spent more than $30,000 on new books.  

 Child Life specialists help children understand and cope with hospitalization. Focusing on developmental 

needs of children, Child Life specialists provide education, play and emotional support for patients and their 

families.   

Our Fresno County Patients 
Over the last three years, nearly 68,000 children ages 0 to 5 from Fresno County have received care from the 

pediatric specialists at Valley Children’s. With a population of about 97,500 ages 0 to 5, this means that almost 70% 

of Fresno County’s children 5 years old and under receive specialty care at Valley Children’s.   

 77% of our patients from Fresno County are low income and rely on Medi-Cal insurance.   

 46% are Hispanic, 42% Caucasian, 5% African American, 4% Asian and 2% Other.    

 They speak more than 25 different languages and more than 20% prefer to speak Spanish at home. 

Proposed Health Related Services to be Offered at the New Location 
Over the last year, Valley Children’s staff engaged in discussions with the Lighthouse team to determine which 

services might make the most sense to be provided at a new facility adjacent to the Lighthouse building.   

To inform this discussion, Valley Children’s team focused on understanding which of its outpatient services the 

children living in the zip codes surrounding downtown were using today.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2626



Services received by patients living in zip codes 93701, 93702, 93703, 93704, 93705, 93706, 93721, 93725, 93726, 

93727, 93728, 93737 and 93741 shown in blue below were analyzed. 

 

In addition, the team evaluated which services required frequent trips to Valley Children’s. We focused on services 

that require families to make frequent trips, as many of these families use public transportation and are required to 

take three and four different buses to get to Valley Children’s. This means parents must take an entire day off work 

for a 30- to 60-minute appointment.   

Our analysis identified Speech Therapy, Occupational Therapy and Physical Therapy as services that if provided 

downtown near public transportation would have the most positive impact on the families.   

Two other services were also identified: Child Advocacy Clinic and High-Risk Infant Follow-up. Like the families 

travelling to our main campus for therapy services, many of the families receiving these services must take a day off 

work to receive care at Valley Children’s. In addition, being downtown near the courts and child services would 

enhance collaboration among agencies assisting these families and make it easier for the families to access services. 

About These Services 
Our master’s-prepared Speech-Language Pathologists provide expert diagnosis and treatment of pediatric speech, 

language, feeding and swallowing disorders. Specialized feeding, swallowing and early communication services are 

offered for babies delivered prematurely, starting in the NICU and extending to the outpatient clinic. The speech-

language pathologists are active in our High Risk Infant Follow-up Clinic. Our Speech-Language Pathology Practice is a 

Type C Communication Disorder Center designated by California Children’s Services. 

Occupational Therapists provide evaluation and treatment services with the overall goal of facilitating development, 

enhancing function, and maximizing independence in all daily life activities. For children, the word “occupation” 

refers to play, self-care, schoolwork and other activities that occupy a child’s day. Valley Children’s occupational 

therapists have specialized training in pediatrics and work with patients who have impaired abilities and function 

from either temporary or permanent symptoms or delays resulting from disease, injury, prematurity or birth defects. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2727



Our Physical Therapists provide evaluation and treatment services, with the overall goal of obtaining the optimal 

level of independence by restoring movement, mobility and function, relieving pain, and educating and collaborating 

with patients and their families in their care. Like the occupational therapists, physical therapists work with patients 

who have impaired mobility and function from either temporary or permanent symptoms or delays resulting from 

disease, injury, prematurity or birth defects. 

Operated as the outpatient clinic for The Guilds Child Abuse Prevention and Treatment Center at Valley Children’s, 

the Child Advocacy Clinic operates five days a week and sees more than 1,000 children each year. The team is 

available seven days a week, 24 hours a day for emergency coverage. The Center works closely with law 

enforcement, CPS and district attorneys’ offices in their investigative efforts of child maltreatment. Collaborative 

efforts include case consultation and monthly SCAN (Suspect Child Abuse and Neglect) meetings facilitated by our 

Child Advocacy Clinic in an effort to track, monitor and advocate for the health and safety of at-risk children 

throughout Central California. The SCAN team comprises multidisciplinary members that include physicians, nurse 

practitioners, nurses, social workers, law enforcement, CPS, attorneys, public health and other individuals and groups 

when indicated. For prevention education, the Center collaborates with internal and external partners to provide 

education to parents, caregivers, healthcare personnel, teachers and mandated reporters of suspected child 

maltreatment. These partners include Valley Children’s Trauma Department’s Injury Prevention Team, Safe Kids, 

Child Abuse Prevention Councils of California, Comprehensive Youth Services, CPS, Exceptional Parents Unlimited, 

Sexual Assault Response Teams (SART) and county public health departments. 

High Risk Infant Follow-up services begin after an infant born prematurely or who has been hospitalized in a neonatal 

intensive care unit is discharged and continues up to 3 years of age. Children are seen for three visits: at 

approximately 4 to 6 months adjusted age, 12 months adjusted age and 24 months chronological age. (The adjusted 

age is the age the baby would be if they had not been born early.)  Entry into the program is available to infants who 

meet specific criteria established by California Children’s Services and/or who are at risk for developmental delays 

and referred by a primary care provider. Medically compromised newborns often are at risk for delays in growth, 

speech, motor and cognitive development. Early intervention is important to reduce the effects of potential health 

and developmental issues. Our specialized staff has extensive experience identifying and managing these children’s 

ongoing needs to help them catch up with their full-term peers. This monitoring, along with regular visits to the 

pediatrician, helps prevent long-term problems and provides caregivers vital information to enhance a child’s growth 

and development.  

Alignment of Proposed Services with Mission & Vision of the Lighthouse for Children 
All the services we propose to provide at the new faculty align well with the charitable purposes of Lighthouse for 

Children. Specifically,  

I. To provide vision and means for Fresno County children to enter school in good health, ready and able to 

learn, and emotionally well-developed by providing culturally, individually and developmentally 

appropriate parenting and nurturing support and access to resources regarding healthcare, nutrition and 

smoking prevention and cessation;

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2828



II. To serve as an incubator for knowledge in the community regarding child welfare and development;  

III. To generally carry out the goals of First 5 Fresno County and to develop infrastructure that promotes the 

social welfare of Fresno County children and their parents. 
 

The goal of the High Risk Infant Follow-up Program is to provide opportunities to identify children with new or 

emerging problems and make appropriate referrals so that they can access services as early in life as possible. With 

early intervention, children can be assisted to reach important developmental milestones such as rolling over, sitting 

up, crawling, walking and talking. The sooner any potential developmental concerns are addressed, the easier it is to 

help a child overcome these challenges.  

Speech, occupational and physical therapy are all critical services for early intervention. By providing these services 

downtown, families will be more likely to keep their appointments and families can coordinate their visits with other 

services being received at the Lighthouse or with other agencies.    

Child abuse prevention and treatment is critical to ensuring that children are in good health, ready and able to learn, 

and emotionally well-developed. Being downtown will enable our experts to expand their collaboration with other 

agencies, increase education efforts, and reduce the burden on families of travelling to Madera at a very stressful 

time in their lives. 

Having all these services downtown will allow our clinicians to work closely with the Lighthouse for Children staff and 

other clinicians providing services at the Lighthouse to explore new, innovative ways to address child welfare and 

development – be that through direct patient care, education efforts, multi-disciplinary and multiagency 

collaboration, etc.  

The programs we propose either directly support many of First 5 Fresno County’s goals, strategies and indicators 

today or can provide a foundation for partnering with First 5 Fresno County to meet the goals. We envision creating a 

collaborative environment where our staff, First 5 Fresno County staff and others are working together to enhance 

services available to children ages 0 to 5 and the knowledge of the families so that together we: 

 Promote health.  

 Provide early learning. 

 Develop strong families. 

 Build early childhood partnerships and capacity. 

 Create a seamless system of integrated and comprehensive programs and services to support the status and 

outcomes for children and their families. 

Other Considerations 
Based on recent discussions with the Lighthouse staff, we understand that the Lighthouse Board and staff continue to 

evaluate opportunities to expand services available at the Lighthouse. Services that are under consideration include 

Group Pregnancy Care and a Mid-level Assessment model to identify children at risk for developmental, emotional or 

behavioral problems that may not qualify for other services.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2929



 

While we have articulated services for the new facility based on our previous understanding of the needs of the 

families served at the Lighthouse and by Valley Children’s, if desired, we would welcome the opportunity to partner 

with the Lighthouse team and others to refine, revise or alter the services offered in a new facility.   

We have a long history of working with First 5 Fresno County and others in the community to improve care and 

support for pregnant moms, infants and children up to 5 years of age. Examples of our collaboration are: 

 Injury Prevention – We participate in many events alongside First 5 Fresno County to promote child safety 

and injury prevention.  

 Neonatal STABLE Program –The S.T.A.B.L.E. Program was developed to meet the educational needs of 

healthcare providers who must deliver this important stabilization care. S.T.A.B.L.E. education is critical to 

the mission to reduce infant mortality and morbidity and to improve the future health of children and their 

families. Funding from First 5 Fresno County has helped us provide this education. 

 Help Me Grow – Help Me Grow is a system that connects at-risk children with the services they need. Valley 

Children’s is working with First 5 Fresno County and pediatricians to implement a plan for primary care 

physicians to identify and refer children at risk for developmental, learning and behavioral concerns to 

appropriate services.  

 SMART Model of Care Oversight Committee – Collaborative between First 5 Fresno County, EPU Children’s 

Center, Valley Children’s and others. The SMART Model of Care is an integrated system of health and 

behavioral health that ensured access to appropriate early intervention services for children from birth 

through five years of age in Fresno County. The three overarching strategies – community-based 

identification, center-based assessment and accessible treatment – are anchored by five core functions: 

Screening, Decision-Making, Assessment, Referral and Treatment.  

 Regional Developmental Services Conference – Over the last few years, Valley Children’s staff have met with 

Central California First 5 agencies and others in the Valley to develop a regional work plan for enhancing the 

level of care provided to children with, or at risk for, developmental delays. 

 Autism – Valley Children’s partnered with California State University, Fresno to open a new autism center on 

the Valley Children’s campus. 

 Exceptional Parents Unlimited – Valley Children’s staff have been engaged as board members and 

collaborators with EPU Children’s Center for over 20 years. Three Valley Children’s team members currently 

serve on the EPU board. 

Financial Contribution by Valley Children’s in this Project  
While the Valley Children’s team has begun some due diligence on this project, we cannot articulate what the 

financial commitment would be until the team has the ability to work through the project details. However, Valley 

Children’s has financial reserves that would enable us to consider capital investments for land purchase, county/city 

infrastructure improvements and permits, and facility construction, furnishings and equipment.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

3030



3131



3232



3333


	A01 - LFC -October 28, 2016 Agenda
	LIGHTHOUSE FOR CHILDREN, INC.
	BOARD MEETING

	A03 - LFC Board Meeting - 09.7.16 Minutes
	A04 - LFC Agenda Item 4 AUG2016
	AGENDA ITEM NO.4

	A04i - LFC Agenda Item 4 - Attachmenti - Budget vs Actual Report AUG2016
	March 2015 LFC BudgetvsActual

	A04ii - LFC Agenda Item 4- Attachmentii - Financial Charts AUG2016
	Sheet1

	A05 - LFC Agenda Item 5 Audit Report
	AGENDA ITEM NO.5

	A06 - LFC Agenda Item Third Floor Tenant Improvements
	AGENDA ITEM NO.6

	A07 - LFC Agenda Item Re 2 letters of interest
	AGENDA ITEM NO.7




